
Request 7340 – Housing, social housing 

(SCDC) Housing 

 

All of the following questions are in relation to front entrance fire doors in your 

housing stock: 

 

Do you have a current fire door replacement programme in place? 

What is the timeline for this? 

Is there a tender process for the replacement of any fire doors? 

If so, how does this work? 

Is there a main contractor appointed for the installation of fire doors? 

Who is this? 

Is there a fire door manufacturer specified for the supply of fire doors? 

Who is this? 

What are the contact details for the person in charge of the procurement of fire 

doors? 

Response 

Do you have a current fire door replacement programme in place? • Yes, upgrade 

programme to existing doors 

What is the timeline for this? • 12 months 

Is there a tender process for the replacement of any fire doors? • No, using existing 

contract 

If so, how does this work? • n/a 

Is there a main contractor appointed for the installation of fire doors? • Yes, existing 

door and window installation contractor 

Who is this? • Clearview Glaziers 

Is there a fire door manufacturer specified for the supply of fire doors? • No, FD30fs 

to be fitted 

Who is this? • n/a 

What are the contact details for the person in charge of the procurement of fire 

doors? • Not undergoing procurement exercise 

 

 

 

 


